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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inani
Marbles & Industries Ltd. will be held on Monday, 29th September , 2014 at 10.00 A.M. at
Inani Marble & Granites ARAJI No. 13L2, Mataji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh (Raiasthan)-312001,
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31.t
March,20-14 and Statement of Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended
on the same date togefher with the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31.t March,2074.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Harish Inani(DIN: 0021.9679) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajesh Inani(DIN: 00410591) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of section 1.39, L42 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s Nyati Mundra & Co. Chartered Accountants vide ICAI
Firm Reg. No. 008153C and M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co., Chartered Accountants vide
ICAI Firm Reg. No. O6228C in place of Jagdish Rathi & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (firm merged with M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co w.e.f 31.t December,2013),
for which the company has received special notice, be and are hereby appointed as

Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company, on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. To appoint Mr. Ravi Birla (DIN: 01110756) as an Independent Director.

To conbider and if thought fit, to pass, \^/ith or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:



"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1.49, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to said Act and Companies (Appointment and
qualifiqation of Directors) Rules, 2014 , and the clause 49 of the listing agreement as may
be amended from time to time, Mr. Ravi Birla (DIN: 0111,0766), Director of the
Company, who was holding position of the independent Director of the Compariy
whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160
of the Companies Ac! 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director of the company and who has also submitted a declaration confirming that he
meets the criteria for independence as provided in section M9(6) of the Act and is
eligible for appointment , be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company to hold office a term up to five consecutive years up to 31st March, 2019 and
he shall not be liable to retire by rotation."

7. To appoint Mr. Prem Narayan Sharma (DIN: 01179163) as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1,49, L52 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enacbrrent thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to said Act and Companies (Appointment and
qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 , and the clause 49 of the listing agreement as may
be amended from time to time, Mr. Prem Narayan Sharma (DIN: 01179163), Director of
the Company, who was holding position of the independent Director of the Company
whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160
of the Companies Ac! 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director of the company and who has also subrnitted a declaration confirming that he
meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 1,49(6) of the Act and is
eligible for appointment , be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Compa'1y to hold office a term up to five consecutive years up to 31* March,2019 and
he shall not be liable tb retire by rotation."

8. DeJisting of Equity Shares from Stock Exchanges

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution



'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulation, 2009 (hereinafter referred to as the
"Delisting Guidelines") and subject to the provision of the Companies Act,2013,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in
force), Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1,956, and the Rules made there under,
Listing agreements, and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and
subject to such approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be necessary and subiect
to such conditions and modification(s) as may be prescribed or imposed by *y
authority while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be
agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as "the
Board", which term shall be deemed to include any Committee thereof for the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by the Resolution), the consent of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board for deJisting of Equity Shares of
the Company from Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore; Ahmedabad Stock
Exchange, Ahmedabad; Jaipur Stock Exchange Ltd, Jaipur; and Saurashtra & Kutch
Stock Exchange, Rajkot."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or the Company Secretary of
the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things and execute all documents or writings as may be necessaty, proper or
expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected
therewith or incidental thereto.

9. Creation of mortgage and/or charge on all or any of the movable and/or immovable
properties of the company U/s 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider ahd if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special resolution:-

'RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed under Section
293(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 1956 and pursuant to the provision of Section 180(1)(a)
and the other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013, including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,, the consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as "
the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any committee of Directors which
the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its power including
the powers conferred by the. resolution) to mortgage and/ or
charge/ hypothecation/ pledge/create security in any form or manner on all or any of
the immovable and movable properties of the Company, wherever situated, both
present and future or the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking or
undertakings for securing any loan(s) or facility(ies) including Rupee Loans, foreign
currency loan, debentures, bonds, or other instrument or fund based non fund based
working capital facilities availed or as may be availed from time to time from any



financial Instifutions / banks / insurance companies or person or persons or entities
together with interest, costs, charges, commitment charges expenses and any other
money payable by the company to the concerned lenders up to value not exceeding
limit approved by shareholders under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

from time to time.

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securities to be created by the Company aforesaid
may rank prior/pari passu/ subservient with/ to the mortgages and/or charges
already created or to be created by the company as may be agreed to between tlie
concerned parties".

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things and to sign all such documents and writings as may be

necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution and for
matter connected therewith or incidental thereto."

10. Authority to obtain loany'borrowings under Section 180 (f)(c) and (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT supersession of the earlier resolution passed under Section
293(1Xd) of the Companies Act, 1956 and pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and (2) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable
(including any statutory modification(s), amendments or re-enactments thereto for the
time being in force) the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as " the Board" which term shall be

deemed to include any committee of Direitors which the Board may have constituted or
hereinafter constitute to exercise its power including the powers conferred by the
resolution) for borrowing any sum or sums of monies from time to time for the purpose
of the Company's business on such terms and conditions and with or without security
from any bank, financial institutions or any other lending institutions, firms, bodies
corporate or persons, of India or otherwise from the foreign parties/ entities subject to
the provisions of the FDI and/or FEMA, as my be considered appropriate and suitable
by the Board notwithstanding that the suln or sums of monies to be borrowed together
with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of
business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free-
reserves, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any time



exceed the limit of Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores) over and above the
paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors be and is hereby further authorized
to create mortgages and/or charges on such properties of the Company as it may think
fit and for that purpose to execute such documents, papers, deeds, and writings
containing such conditions and covenants as the Board may think fit and to take all
such steps as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this Resolution."

By Order of the Boald of Directors
FoT INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place : Chittorgarh
Date :74/08/2o74 

(ANIL KUMARJAIN)
Company Secretary

INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L14101RJ1994PLC008930
Registered Office: F-17 & 58,

RIICO Ind. Area, Chittorgarh(Raj)-312001.
WEB: www.inanimarbles.com
EMAIL: inanimarble@smail.com

Phone: 0L472-256711 to 2567.1,4



NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS

ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND
VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER. THE PROXY REPRESENTATION MUST BE REGISTERED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. The Instrument
appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of Meeting.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding
in aggregating not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carry
voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or member. A proxy form for the Annual
General Meeting is enclosed.

3. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

4. The Members are requested to:

a) Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
b) Quote their ledger folio/DPID number in all their correspondence.
c) Hand over the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their

specimen registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.
d) Bring their Annual Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venue.
e) Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the same

with their Depository Participants to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the
Company.

5. The Register of Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain
closed during the period from Friday 26rh Day of September, 2014 to Monday 29ttt

Day of September, 2014 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of
dividend to those members whose name stand on the Register of Members as on
Thursday, 25th.September ,201,4. The Dividend in respect of equity shares held in
electronic form will be payable to the beneficial owner of the equity shares as at
the end of business hours on Thursday, 25th September, 201.4, as per the details
furnished by the depositories for this purpose.



(r-

7.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Corporate Members are requested to forward a Certified Copy of Board
Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

Members may also note that Notice of this Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for financial year 2013-1.4 will also be available for the Company's
website i.e. www.inanimarbles.com

9. The Members who still hold share certificate(s) in physical form are advised to
dematerialize their shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization, which
include easy liquidity, since trading is permitted in dematerialized form only,
electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of
loss of documents and bad deliveries.

10. Subject to the provision of the Companies Act,2013, dividend as recommended
by the Board of Director, if declared at the meeting, will be paid on or after
Monday, 29th September , 201.4 to those members whose names appear on the
Register of Members as on Thursday, 25th September,20L4.

11. Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 days in advance so
that information can be made available at the meeting.

12. Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed, are requested to
correspond with Mr. Anil Kumar Jain, Company Secretary & Compliance officer,
at the Company's registered office. Members are requested to note that dividends
not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's
Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per Section 124 of the Companies Ac! 2013
(Section 205,4 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956), be transferred to the

' Investor Education and Protection Fund.

13. Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are
requested to apply for consolidation of such folio and send relevant share
certificates to companies Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for their doing
needful.



14. Members are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for all
matter connected with Company's shares at Ankit consultancy private Limited,
60 Pardeshipura, Electronic Complex, Indore (M.p)-452010.

15. The Company has designated an exclusive email ID inanimarble@gmail.com
which would enable the members to post their grievances and monitor its
redressed. Any member having any grievance may post the same to the said
Email address for its quick redressal.

16. The securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission
of the Permanent AccouniNumber (PAN) by errery participant in the securities
market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to
submit their PAN to their Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in
physical form shall submit their PAN details to the Company.

17. Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
stock exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-
appointment at the AGM is furnished and forms a part of the Annual Report.
The Directors have furnished the requisite .o.treni, / declarations for their
appointment / re-appointment.

18. Copy of Annual Report 2013-2014 is being sent by electronic mode to all the
members whose email ids are registered with the company / depository
participant(s) for communication purpose unless any member has requested for
ir hard copy of the same. Members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses so far are requested to register the same with the Company (if shares
are held in physical form) or Depository participant (if shares are held in demate
mode). Members are also requested to intimate to the Company the changes, if
any in their e-mail address.

19. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') has taken a "Green Initiative in the
Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has
issued Circular No 17/2077 dated April 2L, ZOt1. and 18/2017 dated April 29,

'2011. The Company proposes to send the documents to its Members like notices,
annual report, etc. in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their
email ID to the depositories who are holding their shares in demat form and the
members who are holding their shares in physical form may send the duly filed
form to our Registrar Ankit Consultancy private Limited, 60, Electronics
Complex, Pardeshipura Indore-452010 M.P. for sending the document in
electronic form.



20. The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic
voting system and the Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic
means. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Ac!
2013 read with Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the company is pleased to offer the facility of the voting through
electronic means, as an alternate, to all its members to enable them to cast their
votes electronically instead of casting their vote at the meeting. If a member has
opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by physical ballot also and vice-
versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via physical ballot and e-
voting, then voting through electronic mode shall prevail and voting done by
physical ballot shall be treated as invalid. For E-voting facility, the Company has
entered into an agreement with the CDSL for facilitating E-voting. The procedure
and instructions for E-voting given below:

Instructions for shareholders voting through electronic means:
(i) The e-voting period begins on Wednesday, 24th Septembet,201,4 ftoni. 9.30 A.M.

and ends on Thursday, September, 25th. 2074 at 6.00 p.m. During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 22"a Atgrtst,201,4,
may cast their vote electronically in proportion to their shares in the paid up
equity share capital of the company. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
during the.voting period

Click on "shareholders" tab.

Now Enter your User ID

, a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.
(") Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Ctick on Login.

(ii)

(iii)

(i")



("i) If you are holding shares in demat form and
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting
your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and physical Form-
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their pAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first
two letters of their name and the B digits of the folio sequence
number in the PAN Field.

. In case the foilo number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of
the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar
with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the pAN Field.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/ mm/ yyyy
format.

PAN

DOB

Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in youiaernrt acco"nt o, in
the company records for the said demat account or folio.

o Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login.' If the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on ,,SUBMIT,, 
tab.

(ir) it'Iembers holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now
reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password
is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e_

voting through CDSL platform. It is skongly recommended not to share your

had logged on to
of any company, then



(*i)

password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.

(*) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD> on
which you choose to vote.

(*ii) On the voting page/ you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting.the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
"OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify
your vote.

(r") Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

(*i) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here

to print" option on the Voting page.

(*ii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details

as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholderq



Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are

required to log on to https:/ /www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as

Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to

link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which

they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the

Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at

www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evotin s@cdslind ia.com

N'ft'. Bl.rushan 'Iermbc , l'racticing Compant, Sccrctan' (Mentbership No. .435353)

has beep appointed as the scrutinizer to receive and scrutinize the completed

ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair and

transparent manner.

The scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from

the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least

two (2) witness not in the employment of the company and make a scrutinizer's

report of the votes cast in favor or against , if any , forthwith to the chairman of

the Company.

The Results, shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results

declared along with the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's

website www.inanimarbles.com apd website of CDSL and will be communicated

to the stock exchange.



Relevant documents refered to in this Notice are open for inspection at the Registered
office of the Company on all working days (except Saturdays) between 11.00 a.m. to
1.00 p.m. up to the date of ensuing annual general meeting.

Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

ItemNo.6&7

The Company had, pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
entered into with the stock Exchanges, appointed shri Ravi Birla and shri prem
Narayan sharma Independent Directors at various times, in compliance with the
requirement of the said Clause.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 (,,the Act',), which
came into effect from April 1, 201,4, every listed public company is required to have at
least one half of the total number of directors as independent directors, who are not
liable to retire by rotation if chairman is executive.

The Board of directors of the Company comprises seven directors out of which, two are
Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company.

Keeping in view of the experience and expertise of the above referred directors and the
contribution made by them to the Company, the Board of Directors considers it
desirable that their continued association would be of immense benefit to the company
and hence the gompany should continue to avail their services and accordingly
recommends the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 6 &7 for approval of the members.

Shri Ravi Birla and Shri Prem Narayan Sharma, Directors of the Company have given a
declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under
section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, each of these directors fulfill the
conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as
Independent Director and they are independent of the management.

In comfliance with the provisions of section 149 read with schedule IV of the Act, the
appointrnent of these directors as Independent Directors is now being recommended
for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years up to 31st March 2019 and piaced before the
Members for approval.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Ravi Birla and Shri prem Narayan Sharma fulfil the
conditions specified in the Act and rules made there under the Equity Listing
Agreement and they are independent of the management.



The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Directors shall be open for
inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal

business hours on any working day, excluding Saturday.

sfui Ravi Birla and sfui Prem Narayan Sharma are concerned or interested in the

Resolutions of the accompanying Notice relating to their own appointment'

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or

otherwise, in this resolution.

The brief profile of the directors who are proposed to appointed as indePendent

directors are annexed herewith separately with this notice.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out at Item Nos' 6 to 7 of the

Notice for approval by the members.

Item No, 8-

Presently, the equity shares of the company are listed at Mumbai, laipur, Indore,
Ahmedabad & Rajkot. The equity shares of the company are actively traded in Mumbai

Stock Exchange whereas practically there are no transactions on the remaining stock

exchange. Computerization of the stock exchange has offered opportunities to the

shareholders to have better accessibility to the exchange where share are actively

traded. It is therefore, proposed to delist the Company's Equity Share from stock

exchange at Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore; Ahmedabad Stock Exchange,

Ahmedabad; laipur Stock Exchange Ltd, Jaipur; and Saurashtra & Kutch Stock

Exchange, Rajkot to save cost and compliance requirement.

The Board recommends the adoption of the resolution proposed under this item.

None of the directors of the company is concerned or interested in the proposed

resolution



Item No. 9-

section 180(1)(a) of the companies Act, 2013 provides that the Board of directors of

company ,t "ii 
.,ot, without the approval of shareholders in general meeting by. way of

special resolutiory mortgage, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the

*hol" of the undertaking of th" co*puny. The Company has earlier passed an ordinary

resolution as per provisions of section zos1ti1al of the Companies Act, 1956, and now it

is required to Pass a special resolution.

As the financial assistances from the institutions/banks provided/agreed to be provided

to the Company have to be secured by the mortgage and charge of the assets of the

Company, both present and future and the whole of the undertaking of the Company

and the iforesaid institutions would like to letain a powel to take ovel the management

of the business and concern of the Company in certain events, it is necessary for the

members to pass a resolution under section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013'

Hence, the Btard of Directors of the Company needs to authorize to create charge on the

movable and immovable assets and properties of the company in favor of the lenders.

The Board recommends this resolution for approval of the members as a special

Resolution.

pursuant to applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013, none of the directors &

Key manageriai Personal and their relatives is either directly or indirectly concerned or

intlrestedlfinancially or otherwise in the proposed resolution except in caPacity of

shareholder.

Item No. 10-

Due to the increasing business operations and future growth plans of the Company

would necessitate borrowing from any bank, financial institutions or any other lending

institutions, firms, bodies cJrporate o, p".tot t, both in the national and international

markets, as may be considered suitable ty the Board. However as per the provisions of

section 180(1)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company

cannot, apari irom temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's

banker in the ordinary co,rrse of business except with the permission of the

Shareholders in General Meeting by way of special resolution, borrow monies in excess

of the aggiegate of the paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company' The Company

hu, 
"rrtJ, 

p'ussed an ordinary reiolution as per provisions of section 293(1Xd) of the

Companies Act,1956, andnow it is required to pass a special resolution'

Hence The Board of Directors of the Company needs to authorize to borrow monies

(apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in

ihe ordinary course of business), from time to time on behalf of the company not



exceeding Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees Hundred Crores) over and above the paid up capital

and freeleserves of the Company only with the consent of shareholders by a special

resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the special Resolution as mentioned at item no. 10

of this Notice for your approval.

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the directors &

Key Managerial Personil and their relatives is either directly or indirectly concerned or

intlrested,-in the proposed resolution. However the directors may be considered as

financially interesied io the extent of the interest as may be received by them on the

unsecured loan if any as may be provided by the Directors.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FoT INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place : Chittorgarh
Date :L4/08/2074

(ANILKUMARJAIN)
Company Secretary

INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L14101RJ1994PLC008930

Registered Office: F-17 & 58,

RIICO Ind. Area, Chittorgarh(Raj)-312001.
\AtrEB: www.inanimarbles.com
EMAIL: inanimarble@ gmail.com
Phone: 01. 47 2-25 67 11 to 25671'4



DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTATE-APPOINTMENT
IN THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of Directors Shri Rajesh
Inani

Shd Harish
Inani

Shri Prern Narayan
Sharma

Shri Ravi Birla

DIN No- 00410591 00219679 01'179163 01110766
Date of Birth 21."11.7965 02.o2.1969 "t6.o-1.-1963 30.07.1,974

Date of Appointment 28.09.2002 "18.^10.-1994 30.09.2003 30.09.200s

Expertise / Experience in
specific fu nctional areas

Marbles &
Cranite

finance and
taxation matter

Marbles & Granite Marbles & Granite

Qualification B.Com Chartered
Account

B.Com M.A

No.&%ofEquity
Shares held

6600 84900 Nil Nil

List of outside Company's
Directorship held

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Chairman / Member of the
Committees of the Board
of Directors of the
Company

Member of Audit
Committee

1. Chairman of
Stakeholder
Relationship
Committee

2. Member of' Audit
Committee

3. Nomination
and
Remuneratio
n Committee

1. Chairman of
Audit Committee

2. Nomination and
Remuneration

Committee
3. Member of
Stakeholder's
Relationship
Committee

1. Member of
Nomination
and
Remuneration
Committee

Chairman ,/ Member of the
Committees of the Board
Directors of other
Companies in which he is
director

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Relationship between
directors inter-se

Brother of Mr.
Dinesh Inani

No relations with
any other
Director

No relations with
any other Director

No relations with
any other Director



DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 20th Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for
the Financial Year ended 31.t March 2OL4-

KU in Lacs
Financial Result 2013-2014 2012-2013
Sales & lncome from operations 7434.38 7734.74
Profit from operations 1433.51 1612.08
Other lncome 57.56 112.49
Profit before lnterest, Dep. & Taxes 1491.O7 1724.57
lnterest 311 .67 288.75
Depreciation 315.20 302.20
Profit Before Tax 864.20 1133.62
Provision for Taxation 244.43 32s.83
Provision for Deferred Tax 75.62 86.39
Profit After Tax 544.15 721.40
Balance of Profit brouqht forward 2439.67 1817.50
Balance Available For Appropriations 2983.83 2489.47
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 32.52 32.52
Corporate Tax on Dividend Distribution 5.53 5.28
Amount Transferred to General Reserve 12.OO 12.O0
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 2933.78 2439.67

DTVIDEND & TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

Your directors have recommended a dividend of.Rs. 1.00/- per equity share (Previous year Rs. 1.00/-
per equity share) which amounts to Rs. 32.53 Lacs i.e. 10% of the paid-up capital for the year ended
31$ March, 2014, Subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Armual General Meeting of
the Company. The total outflow due to dividend payment for the current year will be Rs. 38.05 Lacs
which includes dividend dishibution tax of Rs. 5.52 Lacs.

The dividend will be paid to members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 25th

September 2014; in respect of share held in dematerialized form, it will be paid to members whose
names are fumished by National Securities Depository and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, as beneficial owners as on that date

OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUT LOOK

The Performance of the company remains subdued during the year under review due to sluggish
demand of its product from Republic of China & Europe. Despite of sluggish demand sales and
income from operations were remain almost same level as compare to iast year however profit before
tax was declined by 23.76 % due to sluggish demand and enhanced cost of production. Your directors
are hope full for better position in the year 201.4-15 as compare to the year under review due to better
realization and capacity utilization.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits frdm the Public during the year under review.

FINANCE
The Company has taken Loan of Rs.45.90 Lacs from ICICI Bank Ltd, Rs.132.91 Lacs from Tata Capital
Ltd . during the year. Company is regular in payment of Installment and Interest on Loan Taken
earlier from State bank of Bikaner & Jaipur , HDFC Bank Ltd ,Tata Capital Ltd and ICICI Bank Ltd.



DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Harish Inani and Shri
Rajesh Inani, retire from the Board of Directors by rotation and being eligible offer
themselves for reappointment in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Further Shri Ravi Birla and Shri Prem Narayan Sharma the existing independent directors
are proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors for a term of five years as per
requirement of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 1956 as well as Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement to hold the office till 31$ March, 2019.

The Independent Directors has submitted a declaration confirming that they meets the
criteria for independence as provided in section 7a9(6) of the Act and is eligible for
appointment as Independent Directors of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board the above said two directors fulfills the conditions specified in
the Act and the Rules made there under as the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for their
appointment as Independent Directors of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act , 1956 in relation to
financial statements for the year under review, the Directors State that :

a) the armuai accounts have been prepared by following the applicable accounting standards
together with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that ale reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2072-73 and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period :

c) the Directors took proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of proper and
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company. and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities ;

d) the annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESARCH AND
DEVLOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pursuant to Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the report of the Board of Director) Rules, 1988 regarding Conservation
of Energy, Technology Absorption, Research & Development and Foreign Exchange earning & outgo
are given in Arurexure-A which forms part of Directors' Report.

There were no employees covered under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended. Hence no particulars are given
herewith-



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Report on Corporate Governance along with the Compliance Certificate of
the auditors are annexed and forming part of this report.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, your Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and
your Company has established connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the
numerous advantage offered by the Depository System, members are requested to avail the facility of
Dematerialization of the Company's shares on either of the Depositories as aforesaid.

AUDITORS

M/s Nyati Mundra & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co, Chartered
Accountants, the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are recommended for appointment. Subiect to rectification
of their appointment at every annual general meeting. M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. and M/s
Nyati Mundra & Co., Chartered Accountants has, under section 141 of the Act furnished a

certificate of its eligibility for re-appointment.

During the year Company had received intimation From M/s Jagdish Rathi & Associates
(Firm reg. no. 004523C), Statutory Auditor, stating that the M/s ]agdish Rathi & Associates is
merged with M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. Chartered Accountant, with effect from 31$
December,2013. Now M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. will deem to be the auditor of your
Company. Accordingly the audit of the company, for the financial year 2013-14 was
conducted by M/s Mahesh C. Soianki & Co. The Board of Directors of Company have taken
due note of this change

AUDITORS'REPORT

As regards the Auditors Report, the points raised therein have been explained in the Notes to the
Accounts and elsewhere in the Annual Report, as such Directors have no further comments to offer.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for co-operation and suppot
extended by,State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, HDFC bank Ltd, ICICI Bank Ltd, Tata capital Ltd and
Share holders. They also record their appreciation of the devoted services rendered by Staff members
and Workman of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Chittorgarh
Date : 14.08.2014

Capt. S.K.lnani Nand Lal Inani
(ManagingDirector) (Chairman)



ANNEXURE- A TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
BOARS OF DTRECTORS) RULES, 1988

FORM - B

Sr. No. Particulars Action taken
1. Research & Development (R&D)

A. Specilic areas in which R&D
carried out by the company

Product improvement and cost controlling

B. Benefits derived as a result of the
above R&D

Enhanced capacity and improved performance of the
production capacity

C. Future plan of action Cost effective production and product development

D. Expenditure on R&D
a) Capital
b) Recurring
c) Total
d) Total R&D expenditure as a

percentage of total turnover

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

2. Technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation

A. Efforts, in brief, made towards
technology absorption, adaptation
and innovation

N.A.

B. Benefits dedved as a result of the
above efforts

N.A.

C. In case of imported technology
(imported during the last 5 years
reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year), following
information may be furnisher-l:
a) Technology imported
b) year of import
c) Has technology been fully

absorbed?
d) If not fully absorbed, areas

. where this not taken p1ace,

reasons therefore and future
plans of action

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.



FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Foreien Exchanse InJlow:

. Exports on FOB basis

Total

Foreisn Exchanse Outso:
o On Foreign Travel
o Fair & Exhibition
. Purchase of Raw Materials
. Purchase of Stores & Spares
o Purchase of Machinery

Total

Rs. 431.672020

Rs.431672020

Rs. 5-10522

Rs. 2315034

Rs.47597421.

Rs. 25759473
Rs. 10281625

Rs. 84149041



AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
INANI MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES LTD, for the year ended 31.t March, 2014, as
stipulated in the clause 49 of the Listing agreement entered into by the company with
the Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Managemenf we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing agreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31st

March, 2014, the Registrars of the Company have certified that as at 31sr March, 20-1,4,

there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30
days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For: Nyati Mundra & Company
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA R. K. Nyati
Parhrer
M.N.070692

Place: Chittorgarh
Date:30.05.2014

For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 06228C)

CA ]agdish Rathi
Partner
M.N.039303



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A repolt of the financial year ended 31$ March, 2014 on the compliance by the
company with the corporate governance requirement under Clause 49 of the Listing
agreement, is furnished below:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Inani Marbles and Industries Ltd recognises the ideals and importance of corporate
govemance and acknowledges its . responsibilities towards all its shareholders,
employees, customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good
corporate governance process aims to achieve a balance between the shareholders'
interest and corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels of
hansparency, accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing
transparent corporate govemance, thereby enhancing the value of the shareholders
and their Company.

A. BOARDOFDIRECTORS

(i) The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non
Executive Independent directors. The Composition of your Company's Board, which
comprises of Seven directors, is given in the table below and is in conformity with
clause 49 of the listing agreement and with stock exchange.

As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in
more than 15 public limited company, nor is any of them a member of more than ten
committees of the prescribed nature or holds chaitmanship of more than five such
committee across all public limited companies in which they ate directors. The Board
does not have any nominee director representing any institution.

The last Annual General meeting was held on 30th September 2073.

Name of Director Category No. ol
Board
Meeting
Attende
rl

Other Directorship Committee Position
other than Companv

Whether
attended
lastAGM
held on

30.09.2013

Chairman Member Chairman Member

Shri Nand Lal Inani
(00322889)

Chairman
Non
Executive
Director

(, NIL NlI- NII, NIL Yes



Note: This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public
limited companies and excludes directorship in Private Limited Companies, overseas

companies, companies under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and alternate

directorship.

Board Meetings are govemed by a structured agenda. All major agenda items are
backed by 'comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take
informed decisions.

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of absence was
granted to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective Board Meeting.
In financial year 2013-14 Six Board Meetings were held and the gap between two
meetings did not exceed four months.

The dates on which the said Meetings were held are as follows: 30th May/2013/ 14th

Augus!2013, 12th November,2013, L4th December, 201.3, "l4th February, 20L4 and 1.lth
March, 2014.

None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company whis is prejudicial to the interst of the company.

Shri Suresh Kumar
Inani
(00219702)

Managing
Director
Promoter

6 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Shri Dinesh Kumar
Inani (00410688)

Whole Time
Director

6 NIL 1 NI], NII- Yes

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (00410591)

Non
Executive
Director

4 NIL NII, NIL NII, Yes

Shri Harish Kumar
lnaru (00219679)

Non
Executive
Director

5 NIL 1 NII- NIL Yes

Shri Prem Narayan.
Sharma (01179153)

Non
Executive
Independent
Director

5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Shd Ravi Birla
(0111.0766)

Non
Executive
Independent
Director

4 NIL NII, NIL NIL Yes



ii) Inter-se relationship among directors

Mr Suresh Kumat Inani is brother of Mr Nand Lal Inani and Mr Dinesh Inani is brother
of Mr Rajesh Inani other than this there is no inter-se relationship among the any of the
directors of the Company.

iii) Role of Independent Director

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and
in shaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company and its
stakeholders. The Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise and
experience in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial sewices
and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in
achieving its strategic direction.

iv) Shareholding of Non-executive Director

The Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.2014
as under:

Name of Director No. of shares

Harish Kumar lnani (Din No. 00219679) 84900

Nand Lal lnani (Din No. 00322889) 1100

Rajesh Kumar Inani (Din No. 00410591) 6600

Ravi Birla (Din No. 01,'110766) Nil
Prem Narayan Sharma (Din No. 01179163) Nil

v) Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting as per Clause 49(1XA) of the Listing Agreement. Notes on
Directors appointment/ re-appointment .

Brief resume(s) of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed are given in
the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting in separate annexure.

B. Board Procedure

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee
meetings. To enable the Board to diSlcharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive

were



Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and
compliance of the company wherever applicable.

Committees of the Board

(I) Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee)

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors,
Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process
of the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal
audit reports and action taken report. The Audit Committee consisting of Shri Prem
Narayan Sharma, Shri Nand Lal Inani, Shri Harish Kumar Inani and Shri Rajesh
Kumar Inani, all of above Directors are non-executive directors and Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma, an independent director and chairman of the committee. All the members of
the committee are financially literate.

(i) Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.2014 and attendance record of the
members at the meetings held during the year was as under:

Name of the
Member

Category Status No. of meetings
attended

Held
during
tenure

Attended

Shri Nand Lal Inani
(DIN No. 00322889)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 J

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00410591)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
002L9679)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.
01179163)

Non
executive
Independent
Director

Chairman 4 4



During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following
dates namely:

24/05/2013 1,0/08/2013 08/"1"1/2013 07 /02/201,4

As mandated by clause 49 of the Listing agreement
1. The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit

committee meetings.
2. The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than four months.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:
. Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
r Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit

fee and approval of payment of any other services:
. Reviewing with managemen! the annual financial statement before submission to

the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be

included in the board's repot as per Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act,
1956.

b. Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same,
major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings.

c. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
staternents.

d. Disclosure of any related party transactions.
e. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any.

. Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences on the nafure and
scope of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concern,

. Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of the financial conditions and
results of operations.

. Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes in
the Accounting Standards.

r Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies;
. Undertake such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to

time.



(II) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 30th May, 2014

changed the nomenclature of " Shareholders' / Investor' G evances Committee" to
"Stakeholders' Relationship Committee" and also modified its terms of reference to
comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The constitution and terms of reference of Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of
Companies Act,201.3 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

(i) Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.2014 and attendance record of the
members at the meetings held during the year was as under:

Name of
Member

the Category Status No. of meetings
attended

Held
during
tenure

Attended

Shri Nand Lal Inani
(DIN No.00322889)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 3

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00410591)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00219679)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.
011791,63)

Non
executive
Independent
Director

Chairman 4 4

During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following
dates namely:

24/05/2013 1.0/ 08/2073 0B/1.1./2013 07 /02/2014



(ii) During the year under review four complaint was received from shareholders
and all were disposed off, there were no complaints pending unresolved as at
the end of the year.

(iii) Share transfer in physical form are registered by the Company and returned to
respective Transferee/ person within a period ranging from one to two weeks
provided the documents lodged with Company are clear in all respects.

(iv) Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer:-

Mr Anil Kumar Jain Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
I-17 & 58, RIICO Industrial Area,
Chittorgarh (Raj.)-312001
Tel. No: 01472 25671,1, to 2567L4
Email id: inanimarble@gmail.com
Website: www.inanimarbles.com

Terms of Reference:

o Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company's
securities.

o Monitor redressal of investors'/ shareholders' / security holders' grievances.
o Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents.
. Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors.
. Caffy out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or

enforced by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be
applicable.

(III) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 30th May, 2014, changed
the nomenclature of the Remuneration Committee of the Company to "Nomination
and Remuneration Committee" and also modified its terms of reference to comply
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. All the members of the committee are
Non Executive independent directors.

a) Terms of reference

The terms of reference of remuneration committee is to deal with, decide and
recommended to the Board of the Directors on all matters relating to appointment and
remuneration to managing director arld whole time director .



b) Meeting and Composition

The composition of committee as on 31.3.2014 and attendance record of the members at
the meeting held during the year are as under:

Name of the
Member

Category Status No. of meetings
attended

Held
during
tenure

Attended

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00410s91)

Non
executive
Director

Member 1. 1

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00219679)

Non
executive
Director

Member 1 1.

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.
01779L63)

Non
executive
Independent
Director

Chairman 1 1

c) Remuneration policy Executive Directors

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the remuneration committee
and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of the Company for subject
to approval of the members at general meeting and such other authorities as may be
required. While recommending remuneration , the committee considers various factors
such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time being, qualification, expertise of
the appointee and financial position of the company.

d) Remuneration of directors

' 
The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Year
2013-14 are as under >anv's contribution towards P.F.

S.No. Name of Director Particulars Amount Rs

1. Capt. S. K. Inani Salary & Managerial
Commission

17,45,000/ -

2. Dinesh Kumar Inani Salary & Managerial
Commission

9,00,000/ -



The Company doesn't pay any remuneration to its Non - Executive Directors
except sitting fee for attending the meetings of the Board. The company pays sitting
fee to its non executive directors of Rs. 4000 for attending each meeting of the
Board of Directors. The details of sitting fee paid during the financial year 2013-14
are as follows:

o The company does not have any service contract with any of its directors.
o The company has not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees.
. During the year the committee met on one occasions during the year.

MANAGEMENT

A. The Management discussion and analysis report
The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and
Analysis.

B. Disclosure by Management to the Board
A11 details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors
may have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested
Directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters.

Compliance with Mandatory/ Non Mandatory requirements.

. The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of
clause 49 of the listing agreement.

o The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified in
Annexure 1D to clause 49 of the listing agreement regarding constitution of
remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report
and audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.

S.No. Name of Director Particulars Amount Rs

7. Nand Lal Inani Sitting Fee 24000
, Rajesh Kumar Inani Sitting Fee 16000

3. Harish Kumar Inani Sitting Fee 20000

4. Prem Naravan Sharma Sitting Fee 20000

5. Ravi Birla Sitting Fee 15000



DISCLOSURES

A. There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors,
and management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

B. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related partibs in
accordance with the accounting standard 18 are set out in Annual report. These
transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are not likely to have any
conflict with the interest of the Company.

C. The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements
of the Companies Ac! 1956, and in conformity, in all respects, with the generally
accepted accounting principles and standards in India. The estimates/ judgments
made in preparation of these financial statements are consistent, reasonable and on
prudent basis so as to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and
results/ operations of the Company

D. The Company has well defined management policies to manage the risk inherent in
the various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business
risks and the steps taken to mitigate the same.

E. There has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures
imposed on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority,
on any matter related to capital markets during last thtee years.

F. During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ADR issued by the Company.

G. The company has established a mechanism for employees to report to the
management concerns about unethical behavior, acfual or suspected fraud or
violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

H. As per clause 5AII of the listing agreement there is no unclaimed shares in the
company.

SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Means of Communication

Presently, the quarterly/half yearly financial result are not sent individually to the
shareholders. However as required under the listing agreement, the same are
published in the news paper.

The Company's website www.inanimarbles.com contains information on the
Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at
large. The secretarial departrnent's e-[nail address is inanimarble@gmail.com



General body meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below:

POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the Businesses
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a
resolution through Postal Ballot.

No Extra Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year.

No Special Resolution was passed in last three Annual General Meeting.

General shareholder information

.!. Address of Registered office of the Company:
F-17 & 58, RIICO Industrial Area, Chittorgarh (Rai.)-312001

i. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
Date & time of meeting: Monday,29th September,2014 at 10.00 A.M.

Venue of the meeting: Inani Marble & Granites, ARAJI No. 13L2, Mataji Ki Pandoli,
Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-31 2001

Last date for receipt of proxy forms: 27h September, 2014

Meeting Date Time Venue

17h Annual
General Meeting
2070-'11

30th Sept., 2011 03.00 P.M. Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
School Chittorgarh (Raj.)

18th Annua
General
Meetins 2011-2012

29thSept.,2012 03.00 P.M. Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
School Chittorgarh (Raj. )

19th Annue
General
Meeting 2012-13

30th Sept., 2013 03.00 P.M. Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
School Chittorgarh (Raj.)

Financial Calendar: 1.t April to 31't March
Annual General Meeting
Results for the quarter ended
1* Quarter ending 30ttt June, 2014 (First quarter)
2nd Quarter ending 30th Sept, 2014(Second quarter)
3rd Quarter ending 31.t Dec, 2014 (Third quarter)
4th Quarter ending 31.t Mar, 2015 (Fourth quarter and Annual)

29th September, 20L4

Beforel4th Au,g.2074
Before 14th Nov. 2014

Before 14th Feb. 2015
Before 30th May 2015



* Book Closure:
The book closure period is from Friday 26tr. September, 201,4 to Monday 29tt'
September, 2014 (both days inclusive).

* Dividend Payment:
Dividend, if any, declared in the forthcoming Annual general Meeting will be paid
after 29th Septemb er, 201.4.

.1. Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No,
The Company's equity shares are listed on following exchange:

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai
]aipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad,
Rajkot Stock Exchange
Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange. Indore

The Company has paid listing fees for the financial year 201,4-15.

ISIN Number: INE635D0l 0l 9

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code: 531129

.!. Registrar and Transfer Agents

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronics complex
Paardeshipura
Indore 452010. (M.P.)
Ph.0731-3198601-601 Fax: 0737-4065798

*. Share Transfer System

All the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

.i. Outstanding GDRs/ADRslA/artants or any convertible instruments , Conversion
date and likely impact on equityr Not issued



Administrative Office of the Company (For general assistance)
501-E "Green Woods"
Mathuradas Vasanji Road
Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri (E)
Mumbai - 400093 (Maharashtra)

* Transfer Unpaid,/Unclaimed amount Dividend to Investor Education and
Protection fund:

Those members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants for the
below mentioned financial years, may claim or approach the company for payment
thereof as the same will be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) established by the Central Government, pursuant to section 125 of the
Companies Act,20L3, (Section 205C of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956) on the
respective dates mentioned below. Intimation in this regard is being sent to the
concerned shareholder periodically. Kindly note that after such dates the members
will lose their right to claim such dividend.

Financial Year Date of Declaration Due date of transfer unpaid
dividend to IEPF

2007-08 30.09.2008 29.10.2015
2008-09 30.09.2009 29.70.2076
2009-10 30.09.2010 29.70.2017
2070-tt 30.09.2011 29.10.2018
2011.-12 29.09.2012 28.aO.2019

2072-73 30.09.2013 29.10.2020

Plant & Mines Locations:
i.) Registered office & Factory:

ii.) Mines

F-17&58, RIICO Industrial Area,

Chittorgarh (Ra j.).

EOU UNIT
Araji No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli
Tehsil & District, Chittorgarh.

Post- Paloda, Teh. Gadhi, Dist. Banswara.
Post- Masaron Ki Obri, Teh. Kherwada,
Dist. Udaipur.
Post - Jalera , Tehsil. Bijoliya, Dist Bhilwara



* Market Price data
April, 2013 to March, 2014 at BSE

Month
BSE Price

High Low

April,20l3 322.00 2l 1.85

May, 2013 233.85 I 73.50

June, 2013 306.50 193.00

July, 2013 205.00 133.40

August, 2013 t39.95 120.45

September, 2013 137.50 I 15.00

October, 2013 139.40 I I 5.55

November, 2013 128.00 84.90

December, 201 3 169.80 77 .05

January,20l4 161.90 I 2l _s0

February, 2014 134.00 102.05

March, 2014 124.50 95.50

r.. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014 [SHAREHOLDING
PATTERNI

Category No. Of Shar
held

Percentage

A Promoters Holding
1. Promoters

Indian Promoters:
Foreign Promoters:

1948650 59.91

2. Persons acting in concert
Sub Total 1948650 59.91

B. Non-Promoters Holdine
1. Institutional Investors
2. Mutual Funds and UTI 2400 0.07

3. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companie
[Cenual/State Govt. Institutions, Non- Governmen
Insfitutionsl

4. Flls



Distributi of Shareh

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital.
As stipulated by sEBI a qualified practicing Company secretary carries out secretarial
Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued
and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is
submitted to the listed stock exchanges. The audit confirms that the total listed and
paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
dematerialized form (held with NSDL/CDSL) and total number of shares in physical
form. As on 31st March 20^14, 94.79% of shares were held in dematerialized form and
test 5.21,o/o in physical form.

5. Sub-Total 2400 0.07
6. Others

Private Corporate Bodies 215536 6.63
7. Individuals

Holding up to Rs. 1.00 lacs 452093 13.90
Holding excess Rs. 1.00 lacs 632706 19.45

8. NRIs/OCBs 469 0.01

9. Any other [Clearing member] 646 0.02
Sub-Total 13014s0 40.01
Grand Total 3252500 100.000

on ol size as on 31* March 2014:
Share or Debenture
holding of nominal
value of Rs.

Shares/Debenture holderr Shares/Debentures Amount

Number o/o of total
number

In Rs. % of Total
Amount

UPTO - 1000 893 67.96 546760 1..68

1001 - 2000 1.09 8.30 "185170 0.57
2001 - 3000 40 3.O4 1.07630 0.33

3001 - 4000 28 2.13 103040 o.32

4001 - 5000 29 2.21 141070 0.43

5001 - 10000 56 4.26 415550 r.2B

10001 - 20000 2.51 490810 1.51

20001 - 30000 26 1.98 647870 1..97

30001 - 40000 11 0.84 378690 1..1.6

40001 - 50000 20 7.52 971150 2.99

50001 - 100000 27 2.O5 1856270 5.71

100000 - ABovE 42 3.20 26687050 82.05

13-t4 100.00 32525000 100.00



CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management of the Company. A11 the Board members and management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. The Code of conduct is posted on
the website of the Company i.e wrvw.inanimarbles.corn.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES.

In Compliance with the securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amended till date on prohibition of insider trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered
to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays
down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made,
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences
on non-compliance thereof .

CEO Certification.

The cEo certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year is obtained and was placed before the Board.

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate govemance laid down in clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the
Director's Report for the year 2013-201,4. This certificate will be sent to the stock
exchanges, along with the annual report to be filed by the Company.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management of the Company. The same is available on website of
the Company as www. inaninrarbles.com.

As Managing Director of the Inani Marbles And Industries Ltd and as required by
clatse 49(1)(D)(ii) of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchange in India, I hereby
declare that all the Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company
have affirmed compliance with the code of Conduct for financial yeat 2013-20'1.4.

Place: Chittorgarh

Date:30.05.20L4

Suresh Kumar Inani
Managing Director
DIN No.00219702



Management Discussions and analysis forming part of Directors' Report
The Management of Inani Marbles & Industries Limited is pleased to present the
following Management Discussion and Analysis Report which contains a brief write-
up on the industry shucture, opportunities and concerns, performance of the company
with respect to the operations other information. This chapter on Management
Discussion and Analysis forms a part of the compliance report on Corporate
Governance.

Indian Economy And Industry Overview
Recovering from the global meltdown effect of last two years, India is now poised and
set to be the second fastest growing economy in the Asia Pacific Region.. The
productivity growth rate of Indian economy is estimated to be around 8% and it is
expected to sustain until 2020. Infrastructure integrated with real estate development
has been the backbone of such sustained growth and continue to be the focal point for
our economy. High per Capita income resulting in high per capita spending is directly
related to the demand of our products and we foresee a bright future ahead.

Economic Overview (2013-14)
For the Indian economy, 2073 has been one of its most disappointing years,
with GDP growth plummeting to sub-s% levels even as inflation has remained
stubbornly high. It is therefore natural that industry is hoping for better times in 2014.
While there are early indications of a revival in the economy, it is by no means certain
that a decisive turnaround will take place. The year 2014 has been a watershed for
India in political and economic terms. On its par! the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has
been fine-tuning its policies to prop-up growth and curb inflation. We expect growth to
revive gradually going into the next fiscal; with an estimate for GDP growth of 5.9% -
6.0% in FY14. This will also be supported by affirmative action by the RBI, though the
timing could be more during the second half of the year

Industry Structure and Development
Real Estate sector and consumer confidence wihressed a complete furnaround with
signs of economic stabilization and moderate growth in global economic performance
in second and third quarter of 2014. Property markets in India began to exhibit signs of
revival during this time with the return of liquidity in the real estate sector and firm
prices in the recent months, cash flows of realty players improved resulting in renewed
construction of stalled projects and a few new launches as well. Clearly we believe that
we are entering and exciting new phase of development. We are fully geared to take
advantage of the buoyant real estate demand which will generate a huge demand for
the company's products.
Emerging out of the world economic crisis with only minor bruises, the industry is
poised to enter a growth phase and is on the threshold of a major transformadon. In
terms of demand, Marble, Granite, Iiles & Stones Industry is fortunately placed and
this should spur its growth.



Financial And Operational Performance
The table below gives the Company's financial performance for 2013-14 compared with
2012-13.
The Financial Results of the company for the year under review are sulnmarized
below:

Financial Results For the Year
Ended 31-03-
201.4
(Rs. In Lacs)

For the Year
Ended 31-03-
2013
(Rs. In Lacs)

I Income
Revenue from operations 7434.38 7734.74
Other Income 57.56 772.49

Total 7491.94 7U7.24
II Expenditure

Cost of Raw material
consumed

1330.80 1359.83

Purchase of traded goods 1.696.47 1332.27
Changes in inventories of
finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

(31,5.46) 54.03

Employees Benefit Expenses 156.35 291.55
Finance Cost 311..67 288.75
Depreciation and amortization
expense

31.5.20 302.19

Manufacturing & direct
expenses

2525.44 2269.33

Other expenses 607.27 81.5.67

Total 5627.74 5713.52
Profit for the year before
taxes

864.20 7133.62

Tax expenses :

Current Tax 244.43 325.83
Deferred Tax (Net) 75.62 86.39
Previous Years Income Tax 0 0
Profit for the Year after taxes 544.75 721.40
Add : Profit brousht forward 2439.67 1768.07
Profit available for
appropriation :

2983.83 2489.47

Proposed Dividend 32.52 32.52
Corporate Dividend Tai 5.53 5.28



Transferred to General
Reserve

12.00 12.00

Total 50.05 49.80
Surplus carried to balance
sheet

2933.78 2439.67

Segment-wise or product-wise performance:
The company manufactures and deals in Marble/Granites/Stone Blocks, Slabs. Tiles
and allied products. The segment results and other detail of Marbles and other
segment are furnished in the Notes on Accounts.

Opportunities
There are excellent opportunities in Marble & Granite industry due to large scale
investment in Infrastructure and construction activity. The constant growth in
construction sector has escalated the demand for marbles and granites substantially
both in domestic and international markets. Your company has capabilities to quickly
adopt to the changing market condition and sustain the projected growth in sales and
profits.

Business Outlook
The company is proactively responding to the changing business environment and is
confident of sustaining its market share by improving competitive positioning in the
market. The overall business outlook for the company is promising with improvement
in overall economic environment. Efforts towards higher operational efficiencies shall
continue. The company continues to examine the possibilities of expansion and shall
make the necessary investments when attractive opporfunities arise.

Threats and Risk Management
The nature of company's business is such that various risks have to be confronted.with
not only to successfully exist in the said business but even to grow at a respectable
pace. However, these risks are no different than the ones faced by the industry as a
whole. A comprehensive and integrated risk management framework forms the basis
of all the de-risking efforts of the company. Formal reporting and control mechanisms
ensure timely information availability and facilitate proactive risk management. These
mechanisms are designed to cascade down to the level of the managers so that dsks at
the transactional level are identified and steps are taken towards mitigation in a
decentralized fashion.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy
The company strongly believes that Internal Control Systems are necessary for good
Corporate Governance and that the freedom of management should be implemented
through the framework of proper cheqks and balances.



The Company has in place an effective system of internal controls to ensure that all
assets are properly safeguarded and protected and used optimally and financial
transactions are reported accurately. The Audit committee and the Board of Directors
review the adequacy and the effectiveness of the internal controls at periodic intervals.
For better governance the company is in the process of introducing internal audit
system.

Human Resources
The Company considers the quality of its human resources to be its most important
asset and places great emphasis on training and development of employees at all
levels. Communication exercises are treated as continues process to keep the
employees informed of the challenges being faced by the Company and also motivate
them to take up higher responsibilities, in tune with the requirements of the Company.
In order to sustain the competitive edge, the Company has been taking various
initiatives for improving the human resources strength and creating a conducive work
atrnosphere.

Cautionary Statement
Statements in this management discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be 'forward looking statements'
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ
substantially or materially from those exptessed or implied. Important developments
that could affect the Company's operations include a downtrend in the indushy -
global or domestic or both, significant changes in political and economic environment
in India, applicable statues, litigations, labour relations and interest costs.



b.

CEO CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify to the Board of Directors of INANI MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES
LTD.that:

I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended
on31,/03/2014 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statement that might be misleading.

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

There are, to the best of my knowledge and beliel no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's
code of conduct.

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal conhols for financial
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems
of the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to
rectify these deficiencies.

I have indicated to the auditors:

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statementsi and
iii. instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company's internal control system over financial reporting.

d.

Place: Chittorgarh
Date:30.05.2014

FOR INANI MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES LTD.

SURESH KUMARINANI
Managing Director

DIN:00219702



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S Inani
Marbles & Industries Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31,2014, the Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow statement for the year the
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance
and cash flow of the company in accordance with the Accounting Standard
referred to in of section 2l I (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
General Circular 15/2003 dated l3th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 and accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amount and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessment; the auditor considgrs intemal control relevant to the
company's preparation and fair presentation bf the financial statements in order to
design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the



purpose of expressing an the effectiveness of the company's internal control..

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that
the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required by
the Act, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India

(i) In the case of Balance Sheet ofthe state of affairs of the company as at

March 31, 2014: and
(ii) In the case of the Profit & Loss A"/c of the profit for the year ended on

that date
(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow of the Company

for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 227 (4A) of the
Act, we give in the annexure a statement on matters specified in of
paragraph 4 and 5 ofthe order.

2. As required by section 227(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose ofour audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by Law have
been kept by the company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash

Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of Accounts.

(d) In our opinion, the Balance sheet Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards
refened to in the section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956



read with the General Circular l5l2}l3 dated 13th September,

2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section

133 of the Companies Act,20l3.

(e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors

as on March 3l,2Ol4 and taken on record by the Board of
Director, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2014 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 274

(l) (g) of companies Act, 1956.

For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Go.
Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 06228C)

For: Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA R. K. NYATI
(PartneQ

M.N. 070692

Place: Chittorgarh
Date: 30.05.2014

CA Jagdish Rathi
(Partner)

M.N. 039303



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph I under the heading of "report on the legal and

regulatory requirements" of our report of even date

I . (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details & situations of the fixed assets. The

situation of the moveable assets used in the mining activity keeps on changing

from Mines sites depending upon requirements for a particular contract

(b) A substantial portion of the Fixed Assets have been physically verified by

ihe management during the year and in our opinion the frequency of verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company, the nature of its assets.

According to the information given to us and to the best of our knowledge, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off a substantial part of the fixed assets

during the year.

2. (a) As explained to us the inventory has been physically verified during the
year by the management.

(b) ln our opinion the procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the

size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No

material discrepancies noticed on physical verification between the physical

stock and the book records.

3. (a) The Company has not granted nor taken any loans, secured or

unsecured to/from companies, firm or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly' sub
clause (b), (c) and (d) are not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,

there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of
the company and nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory,

Fixed Asset! and with regards to the sale of goods. During the course of our

audit we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses
in internal controls.

5. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the

opinion that the transactions that need to be entered in to the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us

such transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in

registers maintained under section 301 of the Company Act, 1956 and exceeding
vaiue of Rs. 5OOOOO during the ygar in respect of each party, have been made

at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at



the relevant time.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of Section
58A and 58AA of the Act and the rules framed there under.

7. ln our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in the
process of preparing cost records in respect of its products for which the

maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section 1 of
section 2Og of the Act pursuant to The Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules,

201 1 notified by the Central Government of lndia vide notification dated June 3,

2011.

9. (a) According to the record of the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
investor education protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material ,

statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information & explanation given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom duty,
excise duty and cess were in arrears, as at the last day of the financial year for
a period of more than six month from the date they became payable,

(c) As per records produced before us the dues of lncome Tax, Sales Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute are stated hereunder:

The Company does not have any accumulated losses and has not incurred any
cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or
debenture holders.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of securities by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. There is no question of
maintaining adequate records.

ln our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund/
society. Therefore the provisions of plause 4(xiii) of the companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

10.

't1.

12.

Name of
Statute

Period to which
amount relates

Forum Where dispute is
pending

Amount
(Rs. in
Lacs)

lncome Tax F.Y. 2002-03 lncome Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Mumbai

8.89

Entry Tax F.Y. 2002-03 Rajasthan High Court
Jodhpur

2.57

13.



14. ln our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investment, accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) order 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

ln our opinion the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from bank or financial institutions.

The Company has raised new term loans during the year. The terms loans
outstanding at the beginning of the year and those raised during the year have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company we report that the no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment. No long-
term funds have been used to finance short-term assets except permanent
working capital.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
made preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the Company has not created any security in respect
of debentures issued.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issues during the year;

therefore there is no need for any disclosure required in clause 4(XX).

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

'15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

For: Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA R. K. NYATI
(Partner)

M.N. 070692

Place: Chittorgarh
Date: 30.05.2014

For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. O6228C)

CA Jagdish Rathi
(Partne0

M.N. 039303
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INANI MARBLES & II{DUSTRIES LTD.

Cash Flow Statement ForThe Ye.r End.d 3lst March, 201,t

Particular3 As at
3l March,20'14

As at
31 March,2013

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net prolit before tax and extra ordinary items

Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Gain on Fixed Assets Sale

lnlerest Expenses

lnlerest lncome

Operating prollt before working capital changes

Movement in working Capital

Decrease(lncrease) lnvenlories

Decrease(lncrease) Trade Receivables

Decrease(lncrease) Short Term Loans & Advances

lnc.easeJ (Decrease)Trade and other payables

lncrease/ (Decrease) Shorl term Provisions

lncrease/ (Decrease) Other Current Liabililies

Cash generated from operations
Dhect Taxes(paid)/refunded (Net)

NET CASH FLOW FROII OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 34781870 116190720

86419497

31519641

0

31167746
(530779)

148576105

(s2880344)

(52882001)

(2s60153)

23449679

2597885

2363109
68664280

(33882410)

113361937

30219563
(347801)

28875108
(726118)

171382689

110251771)
( 181460't 2)

(4458931)

7063151

(3483917)
(4955994)

1371,t9215

(209584S5)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets
Long Term Loans & Advances

lnterest Rec€ived

lnvestmenl

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(23106531)

0

854780

530779
(2s00000)

(82019448)

390545
(7604046)

726118
0

(B) 124220972) (88506831)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAiICING ACTIMTIES

Net ProceeG /Repayment of Long Term Borroviings

Net Proceeds /Repayment of Short Term Borrowings

Dividend paid including Tax thereon

lnlerest Paid

(25654001)

59598767
(3780137)

(31167746)

(2s08367)

5902030
(3252s00)

(28875108)

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C ) (1003117) (28533945)

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AS AT 0,I,04,2013

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AS AT 31.03.2014

9557781

ss89811

19547592

-------l!!9910r
10839867

99898,l1



II{ANI i'ARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

Notes torminq o.rt of ths Cash Flow

Flow Statemeni" as specified in the Companies (Accounting Slandard) Rules, 2006.

2 Purchase ol Fixed Assets includes movement of capital work-in-progress during the year

3 Previous Year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever applicable.

Notss:
1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the lndirect Method as set out in lhe Accounting standard - 3 "cash

al
3l ilarch, 2014

Cash & Cash equivalent disclosed under
Current Assets (Note 16)

b) Non Cur,entAssets (Note 13)

Statement

13195174

6352418

3971589

6018222

19547592 998S811

Summary ofsignificant Accounting Policies Note-2

13 per our report ot even d8,te attaclied For and on behalf ol the Board of Directorg

For: Nyati Mlrndra & Co. For: Mahesh C. Sol.nkl & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Reg. No.008153C)

CA R.K.Nyati

Parlnor
(M.N.070692)

Charlered Accountants

(Req. No. 06228C)

CA J.gdbh Rathl

Paatner
(M.N.039303)

Capt. S.K.lnani
lranaglng Oirector

Place : Chittorgarh

Date:30.05.2014

H,K.lnani
Dlrector

Anll Jain
Company Secretary
(M.N. A22464)



NOTE FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31"t MARCH, 2014

NOTE 1: COMPANY OVERVIEW

lnani Marbles & tndustries Ltd. (The Company) is a public limited company and listed on Mumbai Stock

Exchange Ltd. (BSEL). The compiny is engigea'in manufacturing, processing and trading of Marble, Granite &

Stone B-locks, Staus & Tiles. fne c6mpany s;lls its products in the domestic as well as export markets. The

company has one manufacturing unit it itrittorgartr and another one 100o/o ExPort Oriented unit at Mataji ki

, Pandoli,Chittorgarh (Raj.).

NOTE 2: SIGNIFIcANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTEs TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting

principtes in lndia, on the basis of going concern under the historical cost convention and also on accrual

basis. These financial statements compty, in all material aspects, with the provisions of the ComPanies Act,

1906 and the Companies Act,2013 1t6 itre extent applicable) and also accounting standards prescribed by

the Companies (Aicounting Standard) Rules, 2006 which continue to be applicable in respect of Section

133 of tie Companies Aci 2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Allthe assets and liabilities have been classified as cunent or non-current as per the normal operating cycle

of the Company and other criteria set out in Schedule Vl to the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the nature

of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and

cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle being a period within 12 months for the

purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2 SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:
1) The Company foflows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on

an accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties.

2) Financial Statements are prepared under the Historical cost convention. These costs are not adjusted

to reflect the impact of changing value in the purchasing power of money.

3) Estimated and Assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements and disclosures are

based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the

financial statements, which may differ from the actual results at a subsequent date'

2.3 USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparation of financial statement requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions

that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and notes thereto Differences between actual

results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materializes.

2.4 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Fixes assets, are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable

cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are

deducted in ariving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of flxed assets is added to its book value only if it increases the

future benefits irom the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other

expenses related to existing fixe1 assets, including day{o-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost

of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses

are iricurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds anJ the carrying imount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profil and

loss when the assets is derecognized.

2,5 DEPRECIATION:

(a) oepreciation on Fixed assets is provided ort straight line method, except Mining Equipments on which
' ' 

depreciation is provided on written down value meihod. Depreciation is produced in-accordance with the

provision of Sec 205(2) (b) and at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the

Companies Act, 1956.

(b) Cost of lease hold land is not being amortized over the pe od of lease.



2.6 INVESTMENTS:
lnvestments are classitied as Non Current & Current as per the AS-13 (Accounting for lnvestments) issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Non Current Investments -are 

stated at Cost tess
permanent diminution in value, if any, and hence does not call for provision there against.

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Carrying amount of cash generating units/assets is reviewed for impairment. lmpairment, if any, is
recognized where the caffying amount exceeds the recoverable amounts being the higher of net realiiable
price. and value in use. An impairment loss is charged to ProUt and Loss Acc6unt in ihe year in which an
asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

There was no impairment loss. ol^fiI?q assets during the year on the basis of review carried out by the
management in accordance with AS-28 issued by the instituie of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

2.8 VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:
i. Raw Material
ii. Stores, Spares & Tools -
iii. Finished Goods
iv. Goods in transit

Cost comprises of cost of acquisition
of their intended use.

2.9 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

At weighted average cost
At cost
At lower of cost or net realizable value
At cost on the Basis of Bill

and all other costs attributable in brlnging inventories to the condition

i. Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch. Sales exclude excise duty.ii. Job work receipts are recognized on completion ofwork.iii. lnterest income is recognized on accrual basis.

2.10 EXCISE DUTY:
Excise Duty payable on production is accounted for only at the time of dispatch of goods from the factory.

2.11
(A) FOREtcN CURRENCy TRANSACTTONS:

i. Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at rates of exchange prevailing on the
date of transaction.

ii. Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the rates of exchange
prevailing bn the date of Balance Sheet.iii. Any income or expense on account of exchange differences, either on setflement or on translation is
recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss.

(B) HEDGING OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
i Premium or discount on foreign exchange forward and currency option contracts are amortized and

recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period oi the contract. Foreign exchange
forward and currency option contracts outstanding at the balance sheet date, other tha-n Oisignat6O
cash flow hedges, are stated at fair values and any gains or losses are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss..

2.12 TAXES ON INCOME:
i. . Current Tax:

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting year tn
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.ii. Deferred Tax:
The deferred tax for timing differences between the book profits and tax profits for the year ts
accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantially enacied as on the Balance
Sheet date.

2.13 BORROWING COSTS:
Bonowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing cbsts are'expensed in the period they occur.



2,14 PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-29) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets notified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, when lhere is
present legal or statutory obligation as result of past events, where it is probable that there will be outflow of
resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
occurrence or non-occurrene of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation can not be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a realizable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an on going

basis and only those having largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

2.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
Contribution made to Provident Fund is charged to Profit and Loss account every month. The Company has
taken a policy with Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia (LlC) to cover the gratuity liability of the employees
and premium paid to the LIC is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

2,16 EARNING PER SHARE:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, net profit or loss for the period attributable ot equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17 DISCOUNTINUED OPERATIONS:
Assets and Liabilities of discontinued operations are assessed at each Balance Sheet date. lmpacts of any
impairments and write backs are dealt with in the Prolit and Loss Account.

lmpacts of discontinued operations are distinguished from the ongoing operations of the Company, so that
their impact on the Profit and Loss Account for the year can be perceived.

2.18 PROVISIONS:
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provision are not discounted to their
present value of and determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting
date. These estimated are reviewed at each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimated.

2,19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short:term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

2.20 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligatjon. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it can not be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.



INAI{I I'ARBIES A NOUSTRIES LTD.
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(D Sr. rurory riablirios

0i) cleditoc tor lixcd ass.l3
(iii) Advances rrc6 curtom.6
(iv)advrn@3 fom companL6s !ndo. 3am€ man.!€m.nl

NOTE 9: SHoRT TERM PRovlSloNS
(.) Pmvkioi lo. .mploy.. benefil3

(i) salary & weo.s

(b) P rovision - Olhors:
(1) ror incom lax

(N.toledvan@lax Rt22213235 (P Y Rs 209534!6)

('i) ror w..rlh Iax
(ii) for prcposed .qudy dividond
(iv) lor tar on ProPosed divdend.

lot l 161973271 105a55955

F'17 & 5a, RIICO lndu{n5lAr.. and ari,iiNo 1312 Mahjr Ki Pandoli, Chifioroafi and

R M.r6nar., wo.k rn P69Ess. Finished Goode, sioEs & spares. eook o.bts rnd

20544665

101144059

tot t 101144059

36182690

7769.i380
77694380

35101242

'consid.nno th. vondoG.€ g.Emng cedit pedod upro 45 d.y3.nd r.rmonle b.in! el68ed by lh. comp.ny on a lfiely ba3i3,lh.€ is no liabilLlr ldsrds
mte.esl on d.ky6d p.ym.nb under'Th. Mido, smsll& Medilm EnleDtuB oev.lopm€nl Act,2006'dunno the!65r

Th.c B atso rc smount of oulstanding inleGsl in thi3 Egad boughl lod.d lom pBvious F.c Th. .bov. infomalion ie on lh6 b.sB ol inllm.lion rc@Noq

on Equ.sr fr6d6 by tho company, wilh Bgards Io vendoE cgist rlion und.t lh€ *id 6cl.

66751190---------,. 6.1520695

Tot:l 105739037 10029'1430

110952s 1125239

1252540
1m0044

2934155

::i1

12632319

3252500

1054922

17613145....-------- 22052099

13434453 25651598
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INANI ARBLES I INDUSTR]ES LTO.

unquor.d Fulty P.id !p
Action Malbb a Gran es pvt Lld

4O0OO (pcvious y..r40000)Equity ShErcs of tu 10 oach tu y paid up

ABvali A ssociale s Pvt Ltd

2000 (P6vioue y.ar 2000) Equtry Sh.6s o, tu lOO.achtulyp.id up

auoEd Fully P.id up (Nonaonv.rtibte)
25OO (Pevious y..r NIL ) D6b6ntu6 ot EcL Finance Ltd ofRs looo6.ch
(Ma*d v.lu. tu 25,50,000 peviou3y€.rNtL)

NOTE 12: LOI'IG TERM IOAIJS ! AOVANCES
(un*cur.d, @ns d€Ed good unl.ss oiheMse sr€t.d )
(a) s.dnry deposils
(b)Caoita Adv.nces
(b) Advanccs hcooe Tar

NOTE 13. OIHER NON CURRENTASSETS
(i) tem oepoits *ilh Banks (Ptedoed)
(ii) lnt€Brl ac@€d on depos[s

I'IOTE 14 INVENTORIES
(Al leer o, cost.nd net EEtis.bte vat!6)

(. D R&malori.li mlEnsil
(b) SloeE. sD.r.s a conslmabies
(c) F n'shed q@ds (orhei rh3n th@o acqunod rorl6dins)
(d) sr@kin-t.ad. (.cquicd rorlEdm!)

NOTE lli TRAOE RECEIVABLES
(unsecucd, @nsidored o@d unless olho is€ stated )
(E ) Tr.de ecer vabl.s out 3ta nd ing tor a penod er@ed in! 3ix monlhs to6 th. d.i€ th€yeB due aor pE m.nl
(b) OIhor T€d. eeivablos

NOTE 16I CASH & BANK BALANCES

(b) Cheaue3. dr.tu on he.d
(c)Aahnes wirh b.nks

( ) ln @r6nl .*ounls
{ir) rn unra d dividend a@ounts

NOTE I'I SI]ORT TERM LOANS ! ADVANCES
(unsecuGd, con3idecd o@d unress oth6Nre stared)
(.) s.curily d.posils
(b) PEp8Id expen3ca
(c) Baran@s wrh lov.hmenr .u$onri.3
(d)oth€E

2500000

$43116
5629545

.167626A

645241A

3000000

152U71A

1514106
6014222

90571601

1299767

261035

1255?60A

598689r3
3455q99

6077$14

104215397
165049011

865675

3360220

1720236

11271410

1A215AU

710219
1902220

12134515



(.) sare oI prcnuds (Refe. Notc (D be @)

(b) ssb orsetoic.s (R.rerNolo(iD b6l@)

(c) olher op€r.ti.g Gve.u6s (R€ror Nor€ (iii) bcl )

E!!

R.v.nc. iiom op€ntion (n.t)

(i) 6ale of prcducl3 compns.s

lot l - s!1. of products

{ii) s.l. ot 36Mes @mpnses:

-lotal - srl. ol 4ry1c.5
(iii) olher op.Et.o revonu.s @npnsei

TEnsponalon Ch.rc.s

outy D6s,b..r( ol G.anil63

lnsuran@ c.im for dam.o€s

Rerlnd or Seto'c. T.x

Totrl 'Olh.r oP.dtine Gv€.u.8

NOTE 10l OTHER INCOME

(b) lnler*t lnco@ trom 3ecunly Oepos(t to AWNL Cor

(b) N.l f.in on foeqn cu rsncy tdns aclions 5nd l6.3laiion
(.) olhd non-operali.g in@de

Gam on ssle ot nred 433€ls

Outy d6wb.ck and olh€r €xpon incenlivos

MLtcll.nco6 Ln@mo

712174141

1714075

741126593

30195338

4453316

775775252

50637e63

240597524

12795

53006297

3550051

-_______-w2!!

147450

362100

695505
2190603

690397

1303785!A
4453354

154,120132

17599093

741126594

2507405

816255

0

121334

221134
5003604

726118

347401

369S'
210455

92?6@

Tolll 4155e25 11249281

INP.NI II/IARBLES A NDUSTRIES ITD,



lnvontory et lhe b€gnin! ol lhe v.Er
Addr Purchas.s (R.r.r not. (i) b6ltu)'

Lesi lnvenlory al th6 ..d ol th6 v.5r
Co.t ol m.t rill oon.umd.
' Excllde. cosl ol Blo.t3 erevated i@m ow. mines

" lncludei cost or Madl. & $one Blocks sold.

0) MaBnal purchased compnsca

NOTE 2O.B: PI,RCHASE OF TMOED GOODS

Mrdl. sl.bs & Til.s

NOTE 2O.C; ChANGES lN INVENTORIES OF FINISIEDGOOOS ANO STOCK'I''I_TRAOE

lnvenlofi€s al lh.6nd of lho year

hventod€s at lhe b.glnn nq o, lh. vq..:

a14056S4

9597410

a621A174

7396691

49073035
1427449110

43471043
47396239

706,12531

1,1903 00

2'19071931

36797403
133080523

142T1490t)

206A25"{62

703a2!31
135942951

a2563035

1252944

317266
13422$42

1299761 3455999

65 1007

3186931
59A63913

64321912

28367550

-------------..----- 6332:t912 --------' 68127933

N.r rincF.&) / d.cE5s 1315,16456r

NOiE21: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Sal.d.s.ndwao.s
conhbutions to providenl.nd oth.r lunds

Slatl @lf.r€ oxPens.s

NOTE 22: FINANCE COSTS

lnl€Esl .xpense on

0)8o.winss

Divid.nd Di3ldbu on Iax.
ln@m.tat

530177

6A1229
1563t1945

254tl€631

1260580

21w419
291S696

1493323

3962

0

0

7554

1550602 ---------



MruL.turlng ExP.n$.
consumplion or elor*.nd spaE p.rls

Repar6.nd mainrenan@ - Buildi.gs

R.pans.nd mainlon.n@ - MachLnery

Eet blishh.nt Erp.n5.6
R€ psi6 a.d mar nl6nanc. ' EOP EquPdonl

R.p.ns and m.lnl.nane - Oth.6

TEv.llmo and @nv.yane

Expon F.eEhl..d Fo .d'ng

Postagc & Couder Exp6n*s
,dv.nB.mont&Publicily
v.hicrs Running & Marnten.ne

Mlsc.laneous erp.nses

103!6360?
09212439

22614309

24525303

214500

2019359

1225494

1627290

225742
3923ft41

2219645

593580

1217316

2315034

1331338

144832

257106

s77134
332600

86516

571440
60721554

106970955

38600

6662096

26163705
,168916

22693264

203933

1397159

1197993

370255

1959493

2913775

350923

1612453

2750s1

512625
419523

3a$&
79778

253999

313271297



INANI ISARBI.ES ! INUJSIRIES ITD,

P.r .ul.6 A..t a..t

NOTE 2,1: CONTINGEN f LABILIIIES NOr PROVIDEO FOR lN RESPECT OF tu tn Laca
(i) Gu.r.nree Fumiihod lo Banks and Govr D.pr inctqding in resp6cl oI t6ll.r ot solil 30.00 20 oo

(ii) Exd$ & clslom olty loEone aCain$ bond

{iii) Excise a Cuslom tlulv toroon. und.. 100% EOU 3cnem..

348 79 199.20

NOTE 25r EAR 
'llNG 

PER SHARE

(i) N.l profit lor lh. y.6, .tt.r l'x

(ii) W6i0hl.d ev.6g€ numbd of Equity Shacs ouGrandins

(iii) Nominarvalu6 or rh. sh.EE (Rs )

(iv) B!.c& Olut d Eaminos o€r shai6

10 0o

NOI! 26: SE6I!'ENT INFORUATION

ln vi4 ol A@unting Sbnd.(Fl7 'SoCment R.porthg" i3su.d by "Th€ lnrritlr. ol ch.need A@ounra ot lnd6' .nd m.d. mandatory appriebte w.e I 1r Apfil
2001, th. disclduc in cspecl ot SeO6..l inromarion to. the year.nd.d 31, March,2013 is .s giv6n b€te:

(i) Pdm.ry s4mont Repon'no (By Bu3in.s! $smenl3):
Th. comp.ny is enCag6d mainly h th€ bqsin6. olMinino, nEnuf.dunng ol M.lbl.,c.5nito .nd S.nd sto.. Thoso 6 rh. @nt€xl ot AS- 17 .S.gneni R.po.fin!"
ae @nede.6d io @n!rtul. on.3inglo 3.!ment

(i) s6condary s.qm.nt R.poning G, Gsgraphiet s.gm..E):
Th. tollNing is th. dislnbllion or $. cohp.nys @n$tdal.d sat.3 by gegEphi€t m. ol3, Boaidt.ss ot whsrs $. 9@& @e podu@d

$l6s ro lnr.mal Seomonts

Sal.s lo En.m.l Seem6nt3
(USA, Eurcp. & Midl..ait )

30t9 72

4287 4A
7387 20

2917 42

segm.d .s3ol3, lhbilit e .nd fix.d ass.ts us.d in th.companyr bu.in6s h.v. nor b..n id.nrified lo any cponabl. o.ogr.phieb segmenr
.s th. fued ass.ls.o us.d inLEi.ne.ably betw..n s.!m.nr. .nd hence geoghphiel sg6.nl discrosuros Et.t.d to Ih. erying.mounl ot
s.gh.nl a$.t3, tiabltiles end .d dirion to fix.d a$et3 mad6 dunng lhe lear have not been oive..

NOTE 27: RELAIEO PT.RTY DISCLOSURES

ln vi6w ol Ac@unling slenihrd -18 'R.laled P6ry osclosur.{ is3!.d by "Th€ rnstitule ot chan.re3 Ac@untanl oi tndra' and mad6 m.nd.tory aopti@bt. w 6.1.
1r Apd 2001, rh. discloluB in csp.ct ot retd.d psny hns.ctons tor th. y6.r .nd.d 314 M.rch 2Ol4 ar. qiv.n bd@

(D Nao.s ot R6l.r.d PEdi.e:
(.) K., M.nagemenl P.enn€l:

(b) Relalive to K.y MEn.s.m.nt PeFonnet

Raj.sh Kum{ tnan' Oicctor
Father olJolln M.n.qing Di.edo.
Broth.r ol Jo'nl Man.sino Dn dor

(c) Ent.eriret over which K6y M.nagenent P.6onn.t ti .bl. to exe.ciso signilie nfru€n@:
lnaniMa6Ls Pvr Lrd

Acno. M.rbb a 6€nil. Pvt. Ltd

lnanilnl6 P6i€cl Pvl. ltd
ln.niMamo& cr.nit. Pvl Ltd.
ln.ni ah.Nadal& Sons

GEro.b N.wa. M.6t6

R.v.nu. fEn .rt mil cu.tomn to. th. w.. .nd.d

6.13

16.36

22.16

6.66

.t52.43

121]€.2

163715
492.32

26.11

t3.Gr

r93936
1292.25

322'17

56,0a

35.66 26132C
73aT.2A

0

100

't00 301_95



INANI MARBLES A INOUSTFIIES LTD'

M..br. & GBnd6 Pvl Ltd

Mamo & Granil. Pvt Lld.

M.rbb a Gan't. Pvl Lld

Mamo A Gr.nils Pvl Lld

NolE 23: VALUE OF lilPORlS

25759173

--------19231@
83633519

1522$ag
944!0455

NoTE 29: EXPENDITURE lN FoRElcN CURRENCY {ac.ualba.iE)
510522 321228

1612453

FOg v.luo o, q@ds .xponed 431672020

NOTE 3" VALUE OF IMPORTED ANO INOIGENOUS MATERIALS CONSUMED P'T'I'O' V'IU6 P9I@NIaOE VAIU6

(t) R""M"l"^"" -_ t.p"*d 
- 

2an% 34233s34 3421'a 4&01406

7127% 9,10465a9 6573% 439411'.15

loooo% 13040523 10000% 135332951

25.A3.h 2724076A 1925% 205961S

3075% 3633080r

1oo.oo% l!9!E3E9L---1!9!9r------

lndig.hou3"

'lncrld.s c6l o, Blo.k sold

-Ercludes c6i of Blocts .r6v5t.d rom @n mincs

(i) Stoos t SpaBs lmponod
rndig.no!s



Add: CurenlY€aroed / (Ch.rg.)
Net D€r6md Td tu.eu(Li.bility)

4026161
(7561136)

NOTE 33:

In$eopiniono'th.Bo.d$ein!e9tm€nl5,cuft9nl.ss€ls.loans.nd.dvan6ghave.valu.oncalBailoninfieodin.ry@B.olbusi.63.ll.*lequ.lto
th6 .6ount .t which lhoy.r€ sl8led

PomoteGhaveaulhonz.dlhecomp.nywlhoul.ny@nsde6t6nlodeve]opandexevEl.lh.Ma'blBBlocts,chinsclay&R.dochel'rcmlh.nMin€slola
p€nod!p1oM5rch,2014

Th6re ae no .mounlt due .nd oulstanding lo be @ditod b lnvestor Ed ueion 
'nd 

Poteclion Flnd

NOTE 36:

TheoleviousyearliqlEsfuvealsob€gnle'cl.gsiiiodrc'cloup.dlo@.lomtolh]sy€.l,sclssslti€tionlo.lh.previousyea.figUGdo.3nolmp.cllec€niion
a.d 6..sucmenl pincipl.3 follored fo. pcP...tion ol nna nci.l 3t.lenenl e

Fiour6s h.v. b.en ound.n off to n6are3l Rupee3

SIGNATURE TO THE NOTES.t'TO'37'

Fo. Ny.ll u.dd & Co. For: M.he.h c. sol.nki 8 c..
chadecd A@olnlanls

F6rmd on b.hall ol th. Bo.rd ol DlacloE

(M N 070692) (M.N.039303)



FORM NO.MGT- 11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule l9(3)

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN : L14101RJ1994PLC008930
Name of company: INANI MARBLES & TNDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered ffice. F-17 & 58, RIICO Ind. Area,

Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-312001

Name of the member (s)
Registered address
E-mail Id
Folio No/ Client ld
DP ID

I/We, being the member (s) of............. shares ofthe above named company, hereby appoint
l. Name
Address
E-mail ld
Signature

2. Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

or failing him

or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on mylour behalf at the Annual
general meeting ofthe company, to be held on.the Monday 29th September, 2014 at Inani Marble
& Granites ARAJI No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-312001 at 10.00 A.M.
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

3. Name :

Address
E-mail Id
Signature

Ordinarv Resolution
Receive, Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditor as at 3 l't March 2014.

2. Declaration of Div.idend for the year ended 3l " March 20 t4
J. Appoint a Director in place of Shri Harish Inani, who retires by rotation at this

Annual Ceneral Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment
4. Appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajesh lnani, who retires by rotation at this

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment



5. Re-appointment of Auditor and Fixing their remuneration

6. Appointment of Shri Ravi Birla as an independent Director ofthe Company

7. Appointment of Shri Prem Narayan Sharma as an Independent Director of the

Compan\
Special Resolution
8. DeJistins of Equity Shares from Stock Exchange
9. Consent ofthe Company accorded to the Board ofdirectors for Creation of mortgage

and/or charge on all or any of the movable and/or immovable properties of the

company U/s 180 (1) (a) ofthe Companies Act,20l3
t0. Consent ofthe Company accorded to the Board ofdirectors to obtain loan/borrowings

under section 180 ( I )(c) & (2) ofthe Companies Act, 2013

Signed this...... day of......... 2014
Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holde(s)
Note: This form of proxy in order to
Registered Office of the Company,
Meeting.

Please affix
Revenue
Stamp

be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

R.F. No./DPID
Mr.i Mrs./Miss
(Shareholders' name in block letters)

I/We certify that I/We am/are registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder ofthe
company.

l/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General meeting ofthe company on Monday

29th September, 2Ol4 at Inani Marble & Granites, ARAJI No. 1312, Mataii Ki Pandoli,

Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-312001 at 10.00 A.M.

(lfsigned by proxy, his name should be

Written in block letters)

' (Shareholders/proxy's Si gnature)

Note:
l. Shareholders / proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance Slips with them when they

come to the meeting and hand over them at the entrance after affixing their signatures on them.

2. If it is intended to appoint a proxy, the form of proxy should be completed and deposited at

the Registered Office ofthe Company at least 48 hours before the Meeting.


